

Conversation Contents

National Bison Range TDA

Attachments:

/7. National Bison Range TDA/4.1 National Bison Range (Tester).docx
/7. National Bison Range TDA/7.1 National Bison Range (Tester)_OCL edits.docx
/7. National Bison Range TDA/9.1 National Bison Range (Tester)_OCL edits.docx

"Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>

From: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 31 2016 07:41:46 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Dominic Maione <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Angela Gustavson <Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: National Bison Range TDA

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

"Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 31 2016 07:49:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
Angela Gustavson <Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin

CC: Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs |
U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

"Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>

From: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 31 2016 08:33:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Angela Gustavson <Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I

have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
| U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

"Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 31 2016 15:53:15 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
CC: Angela Gustavson <Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA
Attachments: National Bison Range (Tester).docx

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov

703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov

703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

"Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 01 2016 13:25:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
CC: Angela Gustavson <Angela_Gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA

Roya --

Here's the latest on the TDA--

Short story: We should have a final and signed cover letter by Monday at the latest.

Long story: Chris approved the revised draft (with one minor alteration) that I sent you yesterday. We've shared with SOL office, division of Indian Affairs and Barry Roth for last glance. I gather these folks have been engaged in the development of the draft, so I don't expect any other major changes.

Have a good weekend!

Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:53 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

"Gustavson, Angela" <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>

From: "Gustavson, Angela" <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 01 2016 13:29:23 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
CC: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA

Dominic,

Thanks for getting this done so quickly.

Angela

Angela Gustavson
Deputy Chief
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: 703-358-2253
Mobile: 202-909-5105
angela_gustavson@fws.gov

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:25 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya --

Here's the latest on the TDA--

Short story: We should have a final and signed cover letter by Monday at the latest.

Long story: Chris approved the revised draft (with one minor alteration) that I sent you yesterday. We've shared with SOL office, division of Indian Affairs and Barry Roth for last glance. I gather these folks have been engaged in the development of the draft, so I don't expect any other major changes.

Have a good weekend!

Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:53 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>

wrote:

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic

<dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

"Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 04 2016 07:07:23 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Gustavson, Angela" <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>
CC: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA
Attachments: National Bison Range (Tester)_OCL edits.docx

Happy Monday, all -- Just wanted to confirm FWS is comfortable with this re-draft as we move to final, hopefully today. Let me know. Thanks!

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:29 PM, Gustavson, Angela <angela_gustavson@fws.gov> wrote:
Dominic,

Thanks for getting this done so quickly.

Angela

Angela Gustavson
Deputy Chief
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: 703-358-2253
Mobile: 202-909-5105
angela_gustavson@fws.gov

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:25 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya --

Here's the latest on the TDA--

Short story: We should have a final and signed cover letter by Monday at the latest.

Long story: Chris approved the revised draft (with one minor alteration) that I sent you yesterday. We've shared with SOL office, division of Indian Affairs and Barry Roth for last glance. I gather these folks have been engaged in the development of the draft, so I don't expect any other major changes.

Have a good weekend!

Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:53 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke.

Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya

<roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative

--
Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs |
U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

"Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>

From: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 04 2016 10:07:07 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Maione, Dominic" <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
CC: "Gustavson, Angela" <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA

Dominic-

Here is the feedback I got from folks in Refuges:

It is important to include language that distinguishes the circumstances of the NBR divestiture from other potential divestiture proposals. Therefore, we would like to keep distinguishing language front and center -- in a findings section -- rather than dropping it as suggested in this draft, or including it in supporting language. We understand the findings does not have the effect of law. The purpose of including this language is to distinguish the facts surrounding NBR divestment.

Thoughts?

-Roya

On Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 9:07 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Happy Monday, all -- Just wanted to confirm FWS is comfortable with this re-draft as we move to final, hopefully today. Let me know. Thanks!

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:29 PM, Gustavson, Angela <angela_gustavson@fws.gov> wrote:

Dominic,

Thanks for getting this done so quickly.

Angela

Angela Gustavson
Deputy Chief

Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: 703-358-2253
Mobile: 202-909-5105
angela_gustavson@fws.gov

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:25 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya --

Here's the latest on the TDA--

Short story: We should have a final and signed cover letter by Monday at the latest.

Long story: Chris approved the revised draft (with one minor alteration) that I sent you yesterday. We've shared with SOL office, division of Indian Affairs and Barry Roth for last glance. I gather these folks have been engaged in the development of the draft, so I don't expect any other major changes.

Have a good weekend!

Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:53 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic

<dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya

<roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov

703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov

703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

"Kodis, Martin" <martin_kodis@fws.gov>

From: "Kodis, Martin" <martin_kodis@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Oct 31 2016 12:48:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Roya Mogadam <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>
Subject: Fwd: National Bison Range TDA
Attachments: National Bison Range (Tester)_OCL edits.docx

Roya,

In DTS: 062597

Can't find the signed version that was sent to Tester... Need it for Steve G. asap.

Marty

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Maione, Dominic** <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 9:07 AM

Subject: Re: National Bison Range TDA
To: "Gustavson, Angela" <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>
Cc: "Mogadam, Roya" <roya_mogadam@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis <martin_kodis@fws.gov>

Happy Monday, all -- Just wanted to confirm FWS is comfortable with this re-draft as we move to final, hopefully today. Let me know. Thanks!

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:29 PM, Gustavson, Angela <angela_gustavson@fws.gov> wrote:
Dominic,

Thanks for getting this done so quickly.

Angela

Angela Gustavson
Deputy Chief
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: 703-358-2253
Mobile: 202-909-5105
angela_gustavson@fws.gov

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:25 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya --

Here's the latest on the TDA--

Short story: We should have a final and signed cover letter by Monday at the latest.

Long story: Chris approved the revised draft (with one minor alteration) that I sent you yesterday. We've shared with SOL office, division of Indian Affairs and Barry Roth for last glance. I gather these folks have been engaged in the development of the draft, so I don't expect any other major changes.

Have a good weekend!

Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:53 PM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Roya -- Here are my edits to the TDA. They are mostly organizational and formatting and omitting the Findings section as we discussed. This is with Chris now, so there may be additional edits or questions, but wanted you to have this to start to look at.

Also, I found the forwarded request from Zinke's office!

Thanks, Dominic

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

The only two requests we have received are from Tester (they sent to the Department, I have not seen the request) and Zinke (I forwarded you the email).

As you know, Tester is the Vice Chairman on the Senate Indian Affairs Committee. Tony works for Tester as his committee staff and is working directly with the Senator's personal office on this issue.

-Roya

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Maione, Dominic <dominic_maione@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have an ETA on a signature, but I can tell you I will have my comments to you by COB today.

I know Tony was on our call, but wasn't aware of a request from SCIA. My understanding was that the only requesting offices were Tester and Zinke. Can you fwd me each request you've received? Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 9:41 AM, Mogadam, Roya <roya_mogadam@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Dominic-

I received an email on Monday from Tony with the Senate Indian Affairs Committee asking for an update on the Bison Range language. Do you have an idea of when we may have a cleared version?

-Roya

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Roya Mogadam
Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Roya_Mogadam@fws.gov
703-358-2128

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Dominic A. Maione | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.4092

--

Martin Kodis
Chief, Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041

703-358-2241 ph
703-358-2245 fax